

April 12, 2019

Ms. Barcy F. McNeal
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
180 East Broad Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Re: *In re Dominion Energy Ohio*, Case No. 18-1588-GA-RDR

Dear Ms. McNeal:

On March 29, 2019, The East Ohio Gas Company d/b/a Dominion Energy Ohio (DEO) filed in the above-captioned case its statement informing the Commission whether the issues raised in the comments have been resolved. In that statement, DEO noted that it would implement Staff's recommended modifications and file revised tariffs prior to the issuance of a Commission Order. In accordance with that statement, please find attached scored and clean proposed tariff sheets reflecting the updated Automated Meter Reading Cost Recovery Charge.

Please file these tariff sheets in the above-captioned docket, and do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Christopher T. Kennedy
*Counsel for The East Ohio Gas Company d/b/a
Dominion Energy Ohio*

Cc: Parties of Record

THE EAST OHIO GAS COMPANY

~~Thirteenth~~ Revised Sheet No. AMR 1
Superseding ~~Twelfth~~ Revised Sheet No. AMR 1

Deleted: Twelfth

Deleted: Eleventh

AMR Cost Recovery Charge

A monthly charge of \$0. ~~25~~ shall be added to the otherwise applicable monthly service charge for all customers receiving service under the following rate schedules to recover the depreciation, incremental property taxes and post in-service carrying charges associated with the installation of automated meter reading (AMR) equipment throughout East Ohio's system:

Deleted: 33

- a) General Sales Service – Residential
- b) General Sales Service – Nonresidential
- c) Large Volume General Sales Service
- d) Energy Choice Transportation Service – Residential
- e) Energy Choice Transportation Service – Nonresidential
- f) Large Volume Energy Choice Transportation Service
- g) General Transportation Service
- h) Transportation Service for Schools

This Rider is subject to reconciliation or adjustment, including, but not limited to, increases or refunds. Such reconciliation or adjustment shall be limited to: (1) the twelve-month period of expenditures upon which the rates were calculated, if determined to be unlawful, unreasonable, or imprudent by the Commission in the docket in which those rates were approved or by the Supreme Court of Ohio; and (2) those implementing the Commission's orders in Case No. 18-47-AU-COI or in any other case ordered by the Commission to address the impacts of federal income tax reform.

Deleted: April 23, 2018

Deleted: May 8, 2018

Deleted: 17-2178

Deleted: Jeffrey A. Murphy

Issued: Effective: With bills rendered on or after

Filed under authority of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio in Case No. ~~18-1588~~-GA-RDR

~~James E. Eck~~, Vice President ~~and General Manager~~

AMR Cost Recovery Charge

A monthly charge of \$0.25 shall be added to the otherwise applicable monthly service charge for all customers receiving service under the following rate schedules to recover the depreciation, incremental property taxes and post in-service carrying charges associated with the installation of automated meter reading (AMR) equipment throughout East Ohio's system:

- a) General Sales Service – Residential
- b) General Sales Service – Nonresidential
- c) Large Volume General Sales Service
- d) Energy Choice Transportation Service – Residential
- e) Energy Choice Transportation Service – Nonresidential
- f) Large Volume Energy Choice Transportation Service
- g) General Transportation Service
- h) Transportation Service for Schools

This Rider is subject to reconciliation or adjustment, including, but not limited to, increases or refunds. Such reconciliation or adjustment shall be limited to: (1) the twelve-month period of expenditures upon which the rates were calculated, if determined to be unlawful, unreasonable, or imprudent by the Commission in the docket in which those rates were approved or by the Supreme Court of Ohio; and (2) those implementing the Commission's orders in Case No. 18-47-AU-COI or in any other case ordered by the Commission to address the impacts of federal income tax reform.

Issued:

Effective: With bills rendered on or after

Filed under authority of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio in Case No. 18-1588-GA-RDR
James E. Eck, Vice President and General Manager

This foregoing document was electronically filed with the Public Utilities

Commission of Ohio Docketing Information System on

4/12/2019 12:43:13 PM

in

Case No(s). 18-1588-GA-RDR

Summary: Correspondence Regarding Revised Tariffs electronically filed by Ms. Rebekah J. Glover on behalf of The East Ohio Gas Company d/b/a Dominion Energy Ohio